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From: Foster, Jason (Govt Affairs) [Jason_Foster@govt-afl senate.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 4:04 PM
- To: Kelly, Nuala
Subject: RE: Document Reguest
JetBipe - TSA I bo
Hutchinso. ..

FYI.. this just went out. It's a limited request for starters -- just
communications from TBA to JetBlue.

From: Kelly, Fuzls [mailto:Nuala.KellyEDHS.GOV]
Bent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 5:09 PM

To: Foster, Jason (Govt Affaire)

Subject: BE: Document Kaguest

That's coecl. It'll be a race for me to get the report out before you request the
documentsi

Zericusly, though, we should talk about what they have.

Nuaia O'Connor Eelly

Chief Privacy Ufficer
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

(202) 772-9848 (voice)

{202) 772-5036 (fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: Foster, Jason (Govt Affairs) [mailto:Jason Foster@govi-aff.senate.gov]
SBent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 4:49 PM

To: Kelly, Huala

Subject: Document Request

No problem. Heads up - we may be sending a joint letter with Lieberman (and possibly
Levin) seeking some documents from TSA about its role in the JetBlue matter. Give me a
call (224-2186) if you'd like to discuss it before it goes out.

Cordially,

Jason A. Foeter

Senior Counsel

Committes on Governmental Affairs
United States Senate

phone: (202) 224-4751
£ax: (202) 224-5603

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly, Nuala [mailto:Nuala.Kelly@DHS.GEOV]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2004 7:08 EM

To: Foster, Jason (Bovt Affairs)

Subject: FW: GAD report on CAPPS ITand the AP report

2/,


http:COUll.el
http:anate.gov
http:Fosterl9ovt-.ft
http:r.:el.ly
http:Jason_Fos:er@govt--aJ'I,seoale.gov

Thanks for including me today--it was a huge help.
Well, it looks like scmeone has tha GAD rsport...

Nuala O'Commor Felly

Chief Privacy Officer
Department of Homeland Securlty
Washington, DC 20528

(202) 772-9848 (voice)

-(202) 772-85036 (fax)

§till Lots of Work to Be Done on Passenger Screening Plan, Congressional Investigators EZay

By Leslie Miller Assoclated Press Writer. .

Published: Feb 11, 2004

WASHINGTON (AP) - The government has not adequately addressed security and privacy
concerns in its plan to use personal information to rank airline passengers as potential
. security threats, congressional investigators say.

The Bush administration wants to begin testing a new program this spring and put it in
place during the summer. The findings by the General Accounting Office, contained in a
draft report cbtained Wednesday by The Associated Press, could delay thes Computer-
Assisted Pamsenger Prescreening System, or CAPPS II,

Congrese sald the government could not spend any money for testing or putting the program
in place until the GAQO reported that eight specific concerns were satisfied. Those include
assurances the system is accurate, that the techmology ensures privacy, that safeguards
exist to prevent abuse and that passengers who think they were mistakeniy identified as.a
threat have some recourse. 1

The investigators did not recommend whether the program should go forward, but said
Transportation Becuricy Admipistraticn "has not completely addressed" seven cof the eight
issues. The exception was creation of an oversight board to monitor the system.

The report said the agency "has not yet completed important. system planning activities."
The program would screen all passengers by checking information such as name, address and
date of birth against commercial and government datsbases. Each passenger would be given
one of three color-coded ratings.

Buspected terrcrists and viclent criminals would be designated as red and forbidden : to
fly. Passencers who raise questions would be classified as yellow and would receive extra
security screenipg. The vast majority would be rated as green and be allowed to go through
routine screaning.

Privacy advocates say the program infringes on civil liberties and may label innccent *°
pecple as security threats. ?

The report said privacy concerns remained unresclved in part because the system's
develcpment was delayed. One reason for that is airlines do not want to tura coyver
information about passengers until the carriers are sure privacy and security concerns are
addressed.

Bomeland Security Undersecretary Asa Hutchinson said recently that the program iz such a
priority that the government will compel airlines to share passenger informstion. He said
he was confident that privacy concerns can be resolved.
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Frem: roarkb@torcheoncapts.com
-

Sent: Tue=g
To; }jL‘

Ce:

Subject: passenger deta

have jusc established a point of contact with Acxiom to facilitate thes
cransfer of Wa need to do the necessary oondisclosuras and
paparwork and then the data transfer can occur. Since we have had eariier
discussions with Acxiom, L1t ==y be possible to uss cthe previcus paperwork we
had in place with Acxiom, if so, this.could go quickly. Wa will ksep you

adviased of the progresas.

of thea jetBlue data.

o
-

3

aid
orch Concepts, Inc.
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Sent: veunesday, July 31, 2002 10:01 AM
Ta: Bob.DeFra . COf

Ce:
Subject:

R Data usage

oncept of Oparations -

Bob:
Thank you so much for your quick response and participation in support of this critical project involving base security. We

at the TSA are working with DOD to support this effort. In conjunction with this effort, attached plz find the |etter of request
[which includes phone numbers] regerding PNR data being pmﬂded i Torch Concepts for this proof of concept

if you.hava any question, piz do not hasiate 'a call, DOD is F-nnmlg to kick this project off ASAP for ali the cbvious
reesans, so an}mrrg you can do to heip expeditea the movement of the data betwaen Axiom and Torch would be greatly
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